From: Lindy Pienaar

To: Assistance Bill Consultation
Subject: The Assistance and Access Bill 2018
Date: Monday, 3 September 2018 6:22:37 PM

Dear Madam/Sir,

As an Australian citizen under the Australian Commonwealth Constitution it is my will
that you inform the Australian Government that it is NOT acceptable and | do NOT
consent to them spying on me.

https://www.homeaffairs.gov.au/about/consultations/assistance-and-access-bill-2018

The Australian Government intend on making our telco carriers create back doors to our
messaging applications in order to be able to access my private and sensitive information.
They do not have my permission and | do not appreciate being treated like a criminal in
this country.

Please acknowledge that you received my email and that this will be sent to the relevant
persons.

Sincerely

Lindi Pienaar

Sent from my IPhone
Without Prejudice
All Rights Reserved

NOTICE
PRIVATE: This is Not A Public Communication!
This email is considered a transactional or relationship message, which is specifically
excluded from the federal law regulating email communication;

Notice to Principal is Notice to Agent / Notice to Agent is Notice to Principal;
This private email message, and any attachment(s) is covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 88 2510-2521, and is for the sole use of the
intended recipient and contains privileged and/or confidential information; To all public
servants, including but not limited to Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s): |
accept your oath of office as your firm and binding contract between you and me, one of
the People, whereby you have promised to serve, protect, and defend me, guarantee all of
my unalienable rights, and to work and live according to the principles of The Holy Bible,
King James Version, Anno Domini 1611 Edition; Any/all political, private, or public
entities, International, Federal, State, or Local corporate government(s), private
International Organization(s), Municipality(ies), Corporate agent(s), informant(s),
investigator(s) et. al., and/or third party(ies) working in collusion by monitoring My (this
email) email(s), and any other means of communication without My express written
permission are barred from any review, use, disclosure, or distribution; With explicit
reservation of all My rights, without prejudice and without recourse to any of My rights;
Any omission does not constitute a waiver of any and/or all intellectual property rights or
reserved rights.





